U.5. Army Corps of Engineers
Louisville District

Indianapelis Regulatory Office
8902 Otis Avenue, Suite S106B
Indianapolis, IN 46216

ATTN:

June 28, 2018

RE: Middle Fork Vermilion River Erosion Mitigation and Streambank Stabilization

Vermilion Site; Oakwood, lllinols

W
Luminant

Section 404 and 401 Joint Permit Application

Matt Goering
Asset Closure
Luminant

6555 Sierra Drive
Irving, TX 75039
o 214.812.4600
m 214812 4600

Pleased find enclosed our section 404 and 401 joint permit application, for a proposed, 1,900 linear feet
streambank stabilization project located along the right descending bank of the Middle Fork Vermilion (MFV)
River. Luminant is requesting a meeting with your office, to further review our design approach.

Please contact Mr. Phil Morris, a member of our Corporate Environmental team, with any questions or concerns

at phil.morris@vistraenergy.com or (618) 343-7794.

Sincerely,
Dynegy Midwest Generation, LLC

Z——_—D

Matt Goering
Vice President — Asset Closure

Enclosures



